DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO

OFFICE OF 2110Broadway * Sacramento, California 95818  916/733-0200 ¢ Fax916/733-0215

CATHOLIC CHARITIES &

SOCIAL CONCERNS

Memo

To: Pastors, Parochial Vicars, Administrators, Deacons and Parish Staff

From: Laura Rios

Date: September 27, 2021

Subject: POSTPONED EVENT - Diocesan Immigrant Support Network (DISN) gathering.

Dear Pastors, Parochial Vicars, Administrators, Deacons and Parish Staff:

Unfortunately, due to low attendance and unforeseen circumstances, we have decided to
postponed our DISN Gathering with Bishop Soto that had been scheduled for Monday,
September 27" at 6:30pm. at the Pastoral Center. We will let you know as soon as we have
determined a new date.

If you have not yet submitted your appointees, please do so by completing the attached contact
form on which you can remit the names of those you appoint.

If you submitted your appointees to our office, we will contact them directly to let them know
about the change of date.

Please contact Laura Rios at 916-733-0251 or email Lrios @scd.org with any questions.

Respectfully,
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Laura Rios
Coordinator, Catholic Charities & Social Concerns
Diocese of Sacramento
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Parish:

DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway = Sacramento, California 95818 = (916) 733-0253 - (916) 733-0224

Diocesan Immigrant Support Network (DISN) Parish
Leader Referral Contact Form

City:

Pastor’s signature:

Contact Name:

Address:

City:

Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Contact Name:

Address:

City:

Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Contact Name:

Address:

City:

Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Please return to:

Office of Catholic Charities and Social Concerns
Attention: Laura Rios

2110 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818

email Lrios@scd.org
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